
Community Economic Development Committee 
June 11, 2024 

AGENDA REPORT 

TO: Jestin D. Johnson FROM: Ashleigh Kanat 
City Administrator Director, Economic and 

Workforce Development 
Department 

SUBJECT: Cannabis Regulatory Commission 
2022 and 2023 Annual Reports 

DATE: May 6, 2024 

City Administrator Approval Date: 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff Recommends That The City Council Receive An Informational Report From The 
Cannabis Regulatory Commission For The Years 2022 And 2023 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

In 2004 Oakland voters passed ballot Measure Z, a voter initiative entitled “Oakland Cannabis 
Regulation and Revenue Ordinance.”  In accordance with Ordinance No. 12694 C.M.S., which 
established the advisory committee’s procedures, staff hereby presents a report on the 
Cannabis Regulatory Commission’s activities during 2022 and 2023 for the City Council’s 
review (Attachment A). 

For questions regarding this report, please contact Greg Minor, Deputy Director, Economic and 
Workforce Development Department, at (510) 238-6370. 

Respectfully submitted, 

ASHLEIGH KANAT 
Director, Economic and Workforce 
Development Department 

Attachment: 

A. Cannabis Regulatory Commission’s 2022 and 2023 Annual Reports

Jestin Johnson (May 23, 2024 16:29 PDT)
May 23, 2024



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT A 
















